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EXHIBIT D
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UNITED STATES CENTRAL COMMAND
7115 SOUTH BOUNDARY BOULEVARD
MACDILL AIR FORCE BASE, FLORIDA 33621-5101

9 April 2018

Mr. Michael Radine

OSEN LLC

2 University Plaza, Suite 402
Hackensack, NJ 07601

Dear Mr. Radine,

We received your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request on 9 April 2018 seeking
numerous weekly reports from General David Petraeus to Secretary of Defense Robert Gates
(see attachment). Your request is being processed in accordance with Title 5 U.S.C. § 552
Freedom of Information Act and Privacy Act, and Executive Order 13526. The actual
processing time for these documents will depend upon consultation with other DoD components,
stateside, overseas, or other agencies.

For any further assistance and to discuss any aspect of your request, you have the right to
contact the Office of the Deputy Chief Management Officer, Directorate for Oversight and
Compliance, The Transparency Office, FOIA Public Liaison (Mr. James Hogan) at OSD.FOIA-
APPEAL(@mail.mil. Additionally, you have the right to contact the Office of Government
Information Services (OGIS) to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer. The
contact information for OGIS is: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives
and Records Administration, 8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS, College Park, MD 20740-6001, e-mail
at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at (202) 741-5770; toll free at (877) 684-6448; or facsimile at (202)
741-5769.

The USCENTCOM FOIA Requester Service Center receives numerous FOIA requests and
has a substantial number of pending FOIA. cases. Therefore, we process requests in a multi-track
processing system based on the date of receipt and complexity of the request. The FOIA does
not require agencies to respond to questions, to do research, compile or analyze data, summarize,
or conduct surveys for members of the public. You should be aware that the FOIA only provides
the means by which the public can request specific documents from USCENTCOM. The
requested documents should be described to the extent that they may be located with a
reasonable amount of effort. Your FOIA is currently #646 in our queue. You can view your
status on our website at www.centcom.mil/Home/FOIA.
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If you have any questions regarding your inquiry, please contact the FOIA Requester Service
Center at (813) 529-6285, centcom.macdill.centcom-hq.mbx.freedom-of-information-
act@mail.mil, and refer to USCENTCOM cases #18-0300 through 18-0312.

R et )

Sincerely,

C2h

Phillipa~ Alvarez
Major, U.S. Air Force
Chief, Command Records

Attachment:
Weekly Report Listings
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Weekly Report Listing FOIA Cases #18-0300 — 18-0312

Multiple Reports

Weekly report from General David Petraeus to Secretary of Defense Robert Gates, week of 3-9 March 2007
Weekly report from General David Petraeus to Defense Secretary Robert Gates, week of 8-14 July 2007
Weekly report from General David Petraeus to Defense Secretary Robert Gates, week of 21-27 October 2007
Weekly report from General David Petracus to Defense Secretary Robert Gates, week of 18-25 November 2007
Weekly report from General David Petraeus to Defense Secretary Robert Gates, week of 10-16 December 2007
Weekly report from General David Petracus to Defense Secretary Robert Gates, week of 7-13 January 2008
Weekly report from General David Petraeus to Defense Secretary Robert Gates, week of 28 January-3 February 2008
Weekly report from General David Petraeus to Defense Secretary Robert Gates, week of 3-9 March 2008.

. Weekly report from General David Petraeus to Defense Secretary Robert Gates, week of 31 March-6 April 2008
10 Weekly report from General David Petracus to Defense Secretary Robert Gates, week of 19-25 May 2008

11. Weekly report from General David Petracus to Defense Secretary Robert Gates, week of 9-15 June 2008

12. Weekly report from General David Petraeus to Defense Secretary Robert Gates, week of 11-17 August 2008
13. Weekly report from General David Petraeus to Defense Secretary Robert Gates, week of 25-31 August 2008
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